MISSIONARY DISTRICT OF PORTO RICO

OFFICE OF THE BISHOP
P, Q. BOX 1113
BAMN JUAMN, P. R,

July 9, 1923.

Rt. Rev. Menuel Ferrando,
Mountein Lakes, N. J.

Dear Bishop:

I have just received the June report from Modesto, gll of
which seems to be in very good order. As we &re rumnning et the
present time, I find thet, teking the June report s a basis,
we &re Bpﬂnairg on provislons some §83.00; labor, including cook,
peon end work on the fence, $20.00; charity, 35. GD end rent on
ggggiééu chepel, $3.50; clﬂrgy stipends, $125.00; or & totsl of

Primitivo hes not yet been able to secure the house at Ma-
gueyez, so has received only the ususl $25.00 stipend while liv-
ing at the central sand gatthg his provisions there. As soon &8
he moves, he will raceive £50.00 and $20.00 rent, which will
meke & difference of ¥45.00 to us, over snd sbova $Eﬁ 00 which he
is now receiving. The milk Salas are nodw just sbout taking cars
of the labor, and I have ordered the charity expenditure to be
transferred to the Church asccount, which cen stend that without
difficalty. We are, 8t the presant tima therefore, just & 1little
bit short of oar expenses, counting the VEDD 00 from the Board
of Missions as the only ou*sida income. When Primitivo moves, we
ghould have §50.00 more to meet that expenditure. There are, "of
course, often incidentel exzpenses, which I have not here taken in-
to account.

On Msy 31st, Modesto reports the indebtedness to the store
to be §$119.21. As fer as I cen rem ember, this wes the same
gemount &s at the end of April. In your lotter jou mention
that Modesto told youm it wes reduced to §70.00. If so, he has
teken no asccount of this in his reports to me. After paying ell
accounts for June, we have reduced the indebtedness to $60.76;
that is, we have palﬂ on the old sccounts §58.45.

As you will see from the sbove, our expenditures ssch month
are in excess of our reguler income. Lesst month the $94.00,that
was sent by yon in excess of the emount for the purchase of the
cows, helped considersbly. Csn you find any way to augment our
income each month? Our Boerd, se& you say, does not seem to feel
able to incresse the monthly stipend for the present.

Ar'e you planning anything sbout & well for the central? I
hope I will hesr from you on this week's mell regerding the whols
matter of the light plent and pump, which Dr. Grey mentioned you
had secured the money for.

I am very much in hopes thet it will be possible to make the
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temporary arrengemént I spoke of in my letter last week, and that
we may heve you down here at & reasonably easrly dete. My request
has been that I be sllowsd to temporarily smploy you &t Ponce
until such time as & rector may be gppointed for FPbnece, or until
the House of Bishops shall determine your statue ss &8 Suffregen
Bishop, or otherwise. 7Thie, of course, is only intended &8s a
;ampnrarg errangement for the benefit of both Ponce and Quebrada
imon.

Please give our warmest regards to Mrs. Ferrando and Edith,
end with a2ll best wishes, believe me,

Very sincerely yours,

CBC /MAW*



